Dwyer, Jud_y

From: Luke, Scott

Sent: January 16, 2013 5:05 PM

To:  Dwyer, Judy

Subject: - RE: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Perfect,

Scott

Scolt Luke

AlDractor 3558/ DBG | Directeur/pl SSSU / ASM

Soott Lukefdiompo.ocas
513 94R-4784 '

From Dwyer, Judy .

Sent: January 16, 2013 5:04 PM

To: Luke, Scott _

Subject: Re: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Sure thing, | will give you a shoutin the morming?

ludy

From: Luke, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 05:02 PM

Te: Dwyer, Judy

Subject: RE: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Hi Judy,
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. 1 just left you a voicemail, but thought { should also follow up by e-matl,
{ would very much like to attend this meeting with vou, if that is still possible.

Thank you,

Scott Luke

Alwactor 3GES 7 DBG | Direcleur/pt 3E3U 7 ASM
Seott Luke@dio-mpo.ge.ca

613 995-4784

From: Dwyer, Judy

Seni: January 16, 2013 4:40 PM

To: Luke, Scott

Subject: FW: 003: First Natons protests - Subject Matter Experts

Hellp Scott

000001



. 5.15(1) - S.A,
5.19(1)
s.24(1
Heft s message for you garfier. Can you take o fook at tha emalil request beiow for participation in a GOU SME meeti% e
tomorrow. | will sttend from a fisheries enforcement perspective but would like to know if you would ks to alse (2)(c)

participate from @ departmantal security perspective,

fcan he reached 2t §983-3371 or on ceidl © Thanks

Judy Dwyer

Chief, Enforcement Policies and Standards | Chef, Politique et normes d'application des raglements
Conservation and / et Protection

Fisheries and Oceans Caneda | Péoches ot Océdans Canada

200 Kent Street | 200, rue Kent

Ottawa, Ontario Ki1A OES

Tel | Tl { 6‘1 1893337

44 2

Fax { Télec (613 ) 941-2713

Sent: January ~16- 13 11.?3 AR

To: "Marc. Therien@aadnc-aandc.ge.ca’; 'Stephanie.Guitbeault@aadne-aande.ge.ca’; Dwyer, Judy; |

Savoy, Jennifer; Hunt, Ryan; Tan.Barkema@cbsa-asfe.gocs’;, : ‘ ‘plerramondor@ic.ge.ca’
Cox Paquet, Alain; Danaltis, Algis; Fourngy Stephen; Goyes, Alex; Tremblay, Larry ROMP

Subjech: CO3: First Natons protests - Subject Matler Experts

Colleagues,

Fallowing up on the ADM NS Ops Commitiee meeting held on January 15, the GOC will be helding a Subject
Matter Experts (SMEs) mesting to discuss the current issues surrounding First Mations (FN) protests and the
potential for escalation. We therefore ask you to send the name of your SME that w:H be participating in this
discussion. The SMEs wili be mesting here -, on Thursday,
January 17 at 13:00 EST, to collectively identity ana adaress current FN issues. Hiease R5VP {o the GOC at
this address no later than COB on Today {January 18).

CBSA BOC, TC SIT CEN, and C8IS CGOC piease pass to the appropriate contacts.
Sent on behalf of

Craig Oidham

56, GOC

Government Operations Centre/

Centre des gpérations du gﬂuvamement
Erna‘ll’t:cmrneI !
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